
Agenda Item 5-15:
Amending Council Rules of Procedure & 

Order and Council Policies 



From: Nick Pilch
To: citycouncil
Subject: Recommended changes to item 5-13 on the upcoming Council agenda
Date: Saturday, June 15, 2019 8:58:38 PM
Attachments: 5-15__Council_Rules_of_Procedure_Change Nick suggestions.docx

Hello, Council. Please see enclosed my recommended changes to item 5-13 on the
upcoming Council agenda. Thanks.

-----
Nick Pilch
Council Member, City of Albany, CA
(510) 559-4583
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CURRENT AND PROPOSED COUNCIL AGENDA PROCEDURES CURRENT

COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS ON STATE/REGIONAL/LOCAL MEETINGS ATTENED AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF UPCOMING MEETINGS/CITY MANAGER REPORT/COMMENTS



Council Members provide reports on any recent meetings attended, and/or any upcoming meetings, with particular focus on the State/Regional/Local bodies they may have been appointed to by the Council. The City Manager may also provide a verbal report regarding matters of interest to the Council.



Council Members may provide City Clerk staff with a written report of meetings attended in advance of the posting of the Council agenda to include with the agenda materials. The Council shall have the authority to take action regarding any recommendations provided under this agenda category as needed.



PROPOSED



COUNCIL SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS AND COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS ON REPRESENTATION OF ALBANY AT STATE AND REGIONAL MEETINGS



Council Subcommittees report on whether they have metbased on their reporting schedule, and Council Members provide reports on any state or regional government meetings at which they have represented the City of Albany. The Mayor may invite citizens who represent Albany at such meetings to report as well.



Council Members are encouraged to provide staff with links and/or a written report of meetings attended in advance of the posting of the Council agenda to include with the agenda materials. The Council shall have the authority to take action regarding any agendized written  recommendations provided under this agenda category as needed.



CITY MANAGER REPORT



The City Manager provides a verbal and/or written reports regarding matters of interest to the Council.



CURRENT



OTHER BUSINESS, ANNOUNCEMENT OF EVENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS Council Members may note future agenda items and any upcoming events or other activities of interest to the community.



PROPOSED



[bookmark: _GoBack]COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS ON COMMUNITY AND NONGOVERNMENTAL MEETINGS AND EVENTS Council members provide reports on any local government meetings, state/regional/local non- governmental meetings, and/or community activities they have attended or plan to attend that they believe may be of interest to the Council, staff, or public.







FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS The Mayor and City Manager note upcoming agenda items that may be of interest to the Council, staff, or public, and Council Members may request that items be placed on a future agenda.



CURRENT AND PROPOSED COUNCIL AGENDA PROCEDURES 

CURRENT 

COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS ON STATE/REGIONAL/LOCAL MEETINGS ATTENED AND ANNOUNCEMENT 
OF UPCOMING MEETINGS/CITY MANAGER REPORT/COMMENTS 

 

Council Members provide reports on any recent meetings attended, and/or any upcoming meetings, 
with particular focus on the State/Regional/Local bodies they may have been appointed to by the 
Council. The City Manager may also provide a verbal report regarding matters of interest to the Council. 

 
Council Members may provide City Clerk staff with a written report of meetings attended in advance of 
the posting of the Council agenda to include with the agenda materials. The Council shall have the 
authority to take action regarding any recommendations provided under this agenda category as 
needed. 

 

PROPOSED 
 

COUNCIL SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS AND COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS ON REPRESENTATION OF 
ALBANY AT STATE AND REGIONAL MEETINGS 

 

Council Subcommittees report on whether they have metbased on their reporting schedule, and Council 
Members provide reports on any state or regional government meetings at which they have represented 
the City of Albany. The Mayor may invite citizens who represent Albany at such meetings to report as 
well. 

 

Council Members are encouraged to provide staff with links and/or a written report of meetings 
attended in advance of the posting of the Council agenda to include with the agenda materials. The 
Council shall have the authority to take action regarding any agendized written  recommendations 
provided under this agenda category as needed. 

 
CITY MANAGER REPORT 

 
The City Manager provides a verbal and/or written reports regarding matters of interest to the Council. 

 
CURRENT 

 
OTHER BUSINESS, ANNOUNCEMENT OF EVENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS Council Members may note 
future agenda items and any upcoming events or other activities of interest to the community. 

 

PROPOSED 
 

COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS ON COMMUNITY AND NONGOVERNMENTAL MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
Council members provide reports on any local government meetings, state/regional/local non- 
governmental meetings, and/or community activities they have attended or plan to attend that they 
believe may be of interest to the Council, staff, or public. 

 
 
 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS The Mayor and City Manager note upcoming agenda items that may be of 
interest to the Council, staff, or public, and Council Members may request that items be placed on a 
future agenda. 
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